

# School Council Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting: Thursday 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2007 9-10am

## 1. Apologies

*Jake and Sophie sent their apologies.*

## 2. Minutes of previous meeting

*Proposed: Bryannah, Seconded: Emaan, all in favour*

## 3. School Council Org

*Council agreed that we should join School Council UK Org. Mr. Sansom will sort.*

## 4. Sports Relief (March 2008)

*Council expressed their interest in this event and will talk to their classes about the information.*

## 5. Lord Mayor's Charity Appeal

As this event clashes with Sport Relief council decided to look at this again for next year.

## 6. Treasurer's Report- finances, dinnertime rewards

Bryannah showed samples of dinner reward stickers and council voted for their 2 favourite types. These will be ordered for the point charts system at dinnertimes.

## 7. Deputy Headteacher/Headteacher Item

*None*

## 8. AOB

*Council would like Mr. Sansom to liaise with the Literacy co-ordinators to see if more interesting books at the higher stages could be bought.*

*Council wanted to check that the Science co-ordinator had enough budget to buy the science equipment required for lessons. Mr. Sansom confirmed this.*

*Council asked about whether there was timetable for the outdoor classroom and Mr. Sansom told them to speak to their teachers about using it. There is no timetable but teachers can 'book' the area on the whiteboard in the staffroom.*